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From: A Cleaner World Dry Claanars, Inc.

FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAXNUMBER 18502456030

FROM ACleaner World Dry Cleaners, Inc.
DATE 2016-11-02 19:09:.45 GMT

RE Letter Number: 116A00023186
COVER MESSAGE

Good afternoon please forward this fax to:

OCTAVIAISIMMONS
REGULATORY SPECIALIST Ii
FAXNO, 850-245-6030

Should ynin hauva any quactinne plaaco dn enntact us:

e-mail: Ross@a-cleanerworid.com

Regards,

Marieli Sccorro

6650 NE 4th Avenue

Miami, Florida 33138

0:305-418-0584

F: 305-356-5431
www.a-cleanerworld.com<http://vww.a-cleanerworid.com/>
[cid:image001.png@01D2351B.1B8090210]

From: copier@acleanerworld.com [mailto:copier@acleanerworld.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2016 11:02 PM

To: Marieli Socomo

Subject: Message from 25C-4

WWW MYFAX.COM

SECREUIARY OF STAILE
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA



COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

QUAYSIDE 705, LLC
SUBJECT:

Name of Limited Liability Company

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s) are submitted for filing.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

Ross Lipton

Name of Person

A Cleaner World Dry Cleaners,

Firm/Company

6650 NE 4th Ave

Address

Miami, Florida 33138

City/State and Zip Code

ross(@da-cleanerworld.com

E-mail address: (to be used lor future annual report notitication)

For further infor;ﬁation Foncerning this matter, please call:

i

Ross Lipton 308 418-0584
. at )

Name ol Person Arca Code

.

[3aytime Telephune Number

Enclosed is'a check for the following amount:

O $25.00 Filing Fee W $30.00 Filing Fee & {1 $55.00 Filing Fee & O $60.00 Filing Fee,
Certificate of Status Certified Copy Certificate of Status &
{additional copy is enclosed) Certified Copy

(additional copy is enclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Building
'-_\"ljllahassec. FL 32314 2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassee, F1. 32301



T Tou Page 4 of 5 ' ) } 2016-11-02 19:10:30 (GMT) - From: A Cleaner World Dry Cleaners, Inc.

AR I'ICLES OF AM FNDMENT
) TO

ARTICLES OF OR(‘ANI? ATION
) - ' OF :

QOUAVSIDE 705, LLC

s mpnny

. The Articles ofOrgantz*ullon for 1h:¢ Lsmm:d Liability Comp:my weie: f'led on 03'10”20‘6_ — “and assigned. -
Hnndadncumml numbsr LI()DG{}()WBO(, ' T e o L

) F his amendment is whmnted to dmend lhe m!lnwmg

‘ A. lf dmendmg name, enter the new name ofthe ilm:ted i:ablhl_:g company here:

ACW Managment Gmpmy, "

©
I‘he nehw Name must be d;slmt.mslmnk and ummm the words * L:mrml Liabiiiy C ompany 'hc d:su.n'umn TLCTor :hc nbbrwanon-*-l 1.3

2 =
. Enter new principal offices address, if applicable: = _
S prd PR
Drard Y - w1l -
... (Princ aI-» ceadtlr'.s.s M/ STBI'A STREE ._AD - P .
. . . . . e . é Jp— L m o
N - _ .
© Enter new mailing uddress, it applicable: E_;_ g
U LTUIENY BT ey (VEA T NIT A CCAST O A} :":; i U‘ .

B. if amendmg the registered agent and/or reatstcrcd -office nddrcs& on ‘our records. enter the name of the new
istered a enia dlor the new ru »is!u‘u! oll‘u.c ddress hcrc :

- Name ot New Registered Agent: -

) New Registered Office Address: - ’

" Lter Florida streetaddress

- . Florida ‘

iy

-{hereby ar,u:pl the uppuuu‘men! us registered aj,em’ and agn’e fo wetin Hm capucily. I further agree to conply with the
provisions of all statutes velutive a.the-proper und complete performance.of ny daties, and 7 am familiar with and.
“wecept the abh{;ﬁﬂrn:t oif v pesvitin ge rogivterad.agont ac provided for in Chaptoy 6115, F. $0n l'f!hr( darument i

heing filed fo merely reflect o change in the wgmered office-address. 1 he.l eb 2 ¢ mrﬁrm lha! the Immed lmbzhtv
- ‘._conwany has been norg‘mi in wmmg n/ r}m ¢ hangc-: o

- IIChanams Reamcred Agent, mmmmmw

S Page]ofS .....
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¥

D. Il.amending any other information, enter change(s) here: (Aitach additional sheets, if necessary.)

— T ¥
R .
v toge
=& 'h
" "" RETRNTEL )
oo 0
Ao fY
Y-
e
R
Ry

E Effective date, if other than lhc dale of fiting: . {aptional) -

(It aneffeciive date is listed, the doke must he speeitic und cannot be prior to date ol filing or-more thas 90 doys afler fifing.) Pursuind t 605, 0207(3)([1:

- Note: If the date inserted in this block does not meet the applicable smlumry flmg rcqunrtmcnts. ﬂus darc will not be listed as :hs.,
documem s effective ddle on the Deparmment ni Sldlr_ 8 rcmrd\

_ 'If the record specifies & delayed effectlve date, but not an errect!ve ere at 1z Ul-a.m. on tne earirer of:
_ (b) The 90th day after: the record is ﬂ!ed

Y  October 2 - 2016
o Datc_d_ )

P A A

Stgnature of 3 member of authorized represantative of & muatber

* Reoss Lipton

Typed or prnted name of signee -

.;..__lffi_I_l_r_l_chc: 525.00 PR



